

Curriculum Vitae

Aaron W. Chan, B.S., D.C.

4339 W Kennewick Ave, Kennewick, WA 99336-2802

Phone: 509-735-0311 Fax: 509-783-1206 email: awchandc@verizon.net

1. Objective

To practice the science and art of Chiropractic as it relates to the health field and all health conditions. I intend to learn every aspect of this field, but specialize in the preventative care philosophy that Chiropractic exhibits. I will not only strive to treat chiropractic-related disease, but I will also diagnose other health conditions and determine the appropriate care to provide for every patient.

2. Academic Degrees

DC	Palmer College of Chiropractic West	2003	Doctor of Chiropractic
BS	Brigham Young University	2000	Bachelor of Science -Biology

3. Relevant Professional Experience

2003-Current	Doctor of Chiropractic Chan Chiropractic Clinic, P.S., Kennewick, WA
2009-Current	Board Member – WA State Chiropractic Quality Assurance Commission Washington State Department of Health, Tumwater, WA
2009	Extension Faculty Member – Intern Preceptorship Program Palmer College of Chiropractic, Davenport, IA
2003	Exam Doctor / Chiropractic Assistant Unique Chiropractic & Wellness Center, Phoenix, AZ
2003	13th Quarter Chiropractic Extern Stetson Chiropractic Clinic, Scottsdale, AZ

Core activities include observation and college directed participation in a clinical setting of office management and administrative procedures. Responsibilities include becoming familiar with and participating in front office procedures, back office procedures, billing, and office management. In addition, gained experience with physical therapy, rehab, radiographic imaging and insurance report writing.

2002	9th-12th Quarter Chiropractic Intern Palmer College of Chiropractic West, San Jose, CA
------	---

As a Chiropractic intern I was responsible for the chiropractic treatment of patients as taught by my institution. I was under the supervision of Dr. William F. Updyke, D.C. Associate Clinical Professor. This entailed performing history and physical examinations, diagnostic imaging, physiotherapy modalities, wet reads of radiographs taken, diagnosis, rehabilitation, manual muscle stretching, flexion/distraction techniques, and diversified spinal manipulation.

1988-1994 Front Office/Back Office Assistant
Chan Institute of Health and Wellness, Kennewick, WA

While working in the clinic, I had the responsibility of assisting front office procedures, back office procedures, insurance billing and filing. Additional duties include maintaining computer network stability as well as computer repair and maintenance. While working at the office, I was also responsible for updating and maintaining office forms.

4. Professional Licenses & Certifications

License	Washington State Chiropractic License – 06/27/2003 to Current
Approval	Washington State Chiropractor Preceptor Approval - 04/15/2009 to Current
Certified	National Board of Chiropractic Examiners attainment Parts I, II, III, IV, and Physiotherapy
Certified	Pierce Technique
Certified	Thompson Terminal Point Technique
Certified	Erchonia Laserologist

5. Achievements

Palmer College of Chiropractic West

- Cum Laude
- Dean’s Honor List
- CPR Certification

Eagle Scout

6. Professional Affiliations

Member of the Pi Tau Delta Chiropractic Honor Society
Member of the Washington State Chiropractic Association
Past member of the International Chiropractors Association - 2002-2003
Past member of the American Chiropractic Association - 1999-2003
Past member of the Arizona Association of Chiropractic - 2002-2003

7. Pre Graduate Studies

Completed courses leading to the obtainment of a Bachelor of Science degree in Biology with a Pre Medical emphasis.

8. Graduate Studies

684 hours	<i>Discipline of Anatomy</i> (Gross Anatomy I/II, Histology & Cellular Physiology, Human Embryology, Spinal Anatomy & Palpation I/II, Neuroanatomy, Principles of Chiropractic Analysis, Radiographic Anatomy I/II)
264 hours	<i>Discipline of Physiology</i> (Fundamentals of Physiology, Gastrointestinal & Renal Physiology, Cardiac & Pulmonary Physiology, Endocrine & Reproductive Physiology, Pain & Stress Management)
204 hours	<i>Discipline of Chemistry & Physics</i> (Biochemistry, Nutrition & Dietetics, X-ray Physics & Principles)
624 hours	<i>Discipline of Microbiology/Pathology</i> (Neuromuscular Physiology/Pathology I/II, General Pathology, Microbiology, Gastrointestinal, Endocrine & Urogenital Pathology, Cardiovascular & Pulmonary Pathology, Bone & Joint Pathology, Public Health I/II, Occupational & Preventive Health)
888 hours	<i>Discipline of Assessment</i> (Chiropractic Clinical Evaluation I/II/III/IV/V, Clinical Chemistry Data Interpretation, Correlative Clinical Evaluation, Diagnostic Imaging I/II/III, Differential Diagnosis I/II/III, Clinical Diagnostic Seminar I/II/III/IV)
204 hours	<i>Discipline of Specialties</i> (Obstetrics & Gynecology, Clinical Psychology, Pediatrics, Geriatrics)
204 hours	<i>Discipline of Philosophy</i> (Chiropractic Philosophy & Practice I/II/III/IV, Evidence Based Chiropractic I/II)
780 hours	<i>Discipline of Chiropractic Procedures</i> (Emergency Procedures, Principles of Chiropractic Technique, Lumbopelvic Technique & Management, Thoracic Spine Technique & Management, Lower Extremity Technique & Management, Physical Therapy I/II, Cervical Spine Technique & Management, Upper Extremity Technique & Management, Radiographic Technology I/II, Correlative Technique & Management, Rehabilitation & Exercise Management)
960 hours	<i>Discipline of Clinical Practice</i> (Ethics & Jurisprudence, Clinic I/II/III/IV/V, Management of the Chiropractic Practice, Development of the Chiropractic Practice)
+ hours	Electives

9. Post Graduate Studies

25+ hours annually of continuing education.

9/2/2004	Video-Yeoman's Quantitative Functional Capacity Evaluation, 2nd Edition	Steven Yeoman, D.C.	1
2/18/2005	Attending Doctor's Return-to-Work Desk reference Self Assessment	Department of L&I	3
3/5-6/2005	Whiplash, Spinal Trauma and the Personal Injury	Adler/Giersch/Murphy	15

	Case	D.C.	
10/20/2005	Module I - Injury Mechanisms in Low Velocity Collisions	Gregg M. Jones, D.C.	7
2/11/2006	WSCA Winter 2006 - Imaging/Biomechanics/Examination/Adjusting	Various	3
2/11/2006	WSCA Winter 2006 - Rehabilitation	Kim Christensen, D.C.	3
1/27/2007	WSCA Winter 2007 - Exhibitor - Biomechanics/Imaging/Adjustment/Ortho/Neuro	Various	2
1/27/2007	WSCA Winter 2007 - Integrative Care - Neurosurgery/Special Imaging	Solomon Kamson, M.D.	0.5
1/27/2007	WSCA Winter 2007 - Integrated Care Panel	Clum D.C., Schneeweiss M.D., Pizzorno M.D.	3
1/28/2007	WSCA Winter 2007 - MyoVision - Patient Evaluation/Functional Testing	David Marcarian	0.5
1/28/2007	WSCA Winter 2007 - PulseFlex Evaluation & Conditioning Strategies	Austin McMillin, D.C.	4.5
4/14-15/2007	Erchonia Laserology - Laser Diagnosis and Treatment of the NSM System	Rerucha D.C., Murphy, D.C.	12
4/21/2007	Top-Level Spine Rehabilitation & Body Core Conditioning Approaches	Austin McMillin, D.C.	6.5
1/26/2008	WSCA Winter 2008 - Exhibitor - Imaging/Biomechanics/examination/adjusting	Various	1
1/26/2008	WSCA Winter 2008 - Radia Imaging	Danna Beal	0.5
1/26/2008	WSCA Winter 2008 - MyoVision - Patient Evaluation/Functional testing	David Marcarian	0.25
1/26/2008	WSCA Winter 2008 - Neurology	Lisa Bloom, D.C.	3
3/8-9/2008	Erchonia Laserology - Laser Diagnosis and Treatment of the NSM System	Jerome Rerucha, D.C.	12
2/28-1/2009	Validating Chiropractic - Chiropractic and Exercise	Malik Slosberg, D.C., M.S.	13
3/3/2009	Tri-Cities Chiropractic Society Meeting - L&I IICAC review	Ron Wilcox, D.C.	1
4/10/2009	Video-Yeoman's Quantitative Functional Capacity Evaluation	Steven Yeoman, D.C.	1
4/11/2009	Video-The Ultimate Back - Assessment and Therapeutic Exercise, 2007	Stuart McGill, PhD	3
4/18-19/2009	WA L&I Chiropractic Consult Seminars (2)	Multiple D.C.s	12
1/30/2010	Chiropractic Course #700-Modern Healing Concepts, Spinal Adjusting, Rehab, & Case Management	Craig S. Martin, D.C.	12
3/18/2010	Classic Chiropractic Case Management	Craig S. Martin, D.C.	12

10. Presentations/Outreach

Palmer College of Chiropractic West

- Emergency Housing Consortium Outreach – EHC is Santa Clara County's largest provider of shelter, housing opportunities, and supportive services for homeless individuals, families, and youth. We recognize that a solution to homelessness and poverty requires more than immediate needs assistance, so we develop effective, self-sufficiency strategies through an array of supportive services known as the Continuum of Care. While acting as an Intern, I had the opportunity to work at the EHC to provide chiropractic care to the underprivileged or those that were of special need. While there, I was able to develop my skills in examination, diagnosis, diversified/drop/activator adjusting, and proper record keeping.
- City Team Ministries Outreach – City Team Ministries is a non-profit organization serving the poor and homeless. As an acting Intern, I was able to volunteer my chiropractic services to serve these people.

11. Employment Experience

2000-2002 Onsite Apartment Manager
Cambridge Management Company, Santa Clara, CA

Primarily responsible for maintenance of a 15 unit complex. Duties included rent collection and deposit, record keeping, new tenant interview and application processing, vendor scheduling for remodeling/repair, tenant/neighbor dispute resolution, tenant contract termination, and a variety of maintenance/repair. Organizational skills as well as communications skills were required.

2002 Offsite Apartment Manager
Cambridge Management Company, Santa Clara, CA

In addition to the onsite manager duties, was also given responsibility over a 12 unit complex nearby. This employment required an extension of duties to cover this complex.

1997-1999 Events Coordinator, Training Supervisor, Banquet Captain,
Maitre-d'/Head Server
Brigham Young University Catering, Provo, UT

Responsibilities include organizing banquets and other VIP functions (3-1500 persons), supervise employees and monitor performance, train new supervisors and employees, handle/resolve customer concerns, inventory and order supplies. During employment attended Food Safety Training courses.

12. Community Service/Volunteer Work

2004-2010 BSA Assistant Scoutmaster Troop 110, Kennewick, WA

